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February 23, 1981 

.^7 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Ramey: ^ ,. 

Subject: Mesa Petroleum Co. 
Jess Federal #1 
660' FSL & 1980' FEL 
Sec. 5, T6S, R25E 
Chaves County, New Mexico 

Application is hereby made for an administrative approval for a 
non-standard shaped gas proration unit for the above captioned wells. 
The locations are orthodox for the Abo formation being applied for 
and sufficient acreage is available, 185 acres for the Jess Federal 
#1 and 188 acres for the Jess Federal #2, but due to survey anomolies 
of these sections as indicated on the attached plat the units must be 
rectangular in shape instead of square as is normal for 160 acre 
units. 

Jess Federal #2 
660' FSL & 1980' FEL 
'Sec. 6, T6S, R25E 
Chaves County, New Mexico 

US' acres 

Expeditious handling of this request and issuance of appropriate ad­
ministrative order is appreciated. 

Yours truly, 

#.f 
R.E. Mathis 
Regulatory Coordinator 
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